
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

7/24/2014 12:02:59 PM 
ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov (ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: Demolition Photos 

You have received 1 secure file from 
Use the secure link below to download. 

Redacted 

Mr. Lok, 

Per the request of Mr. Jacobson, below you will find a link to photos acquired by Exponent from PG&E 
employee, |Redacted |These are the complete set of photos that are referenced in response to your 
comments regarding our forensic plan. Please let me know if you are able to view these photos, if you are 
having difficulty, please contact me and I will be more than happy to assist. 

Redacted 

Secure File Downloads: 
Available until: 14 August 2014 

Click link to download: 

Kern Demolition Photos from 
59,199.71 KB, Fingerprint: 044e0ce976828a705d76aba8cf45da2d (What is this' 

Redacted 13.zip 

You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent via the Exponent Secure File Transfer system. To retrieve the 
attachment(s), please click on the link(s). 

Web browser requirements: TLS 1.0 must be enabled to access the Secure File Transfer system. Please check your browser 
settings if you receive an error page. 

This workspace may contain draft material that is considered work-in-progress. Therefore, significant changes to draft material 
may occur as a result of final quality checking. 

Secured by Accellion 

SB GT&S 0767133 
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